

## Senate Meeting Agenda October 28th, 2015

| President  | Vice President | Secretary   | Treasurer      | Activities Coordinator | Public Information Officer |
|------------|----------------|-------------|----------------|------------------------|----------------------------|
| Alex Paget | Nicole Bien    | Anna Mester | Brianna Galvan | Midori Lewis           | Madeline Danielson         |

1. Call to Order 8:36
2. Roll Call/Introductions
3. Pledge
4. Officer Report
  - a. President
    - i. Club Announcement
      1. Alex Paget ASB President gives info
      2. There are certain stipends (a.k.a. money that goes to club advisors) so have the potential advisor talk to Mrs. Keller when you want to make a club
    - ii. FCA to SCA Clarification
      1. Alex Paget ASB President says that an Advisor dropped FCA but then new advisor took it and changed it to SCA to make it more inclusive
  - b. Vice President
  - c. Treasurer – Brianna
    - i. Approve Treasurer's Report
      1. 1<sup>st</sup> motion: Kai Sorem Ms. McKay room rep
      2. 2<sup>nd</sup> motion: Desmond Inglis Mrs. Suek room rep
    - ii. Fundraisers
      1. Kaylyn Rosmaryn room rep for Ms. Eastman noticed typo in fundraisers
      2. Anthony Svoboda 2019 class President says change to 31<sup>st</sup> to 30<sup>th</sup> for the day of the Halloween Carnival
      3. Breannah May FFA sentinel noticed fall carnival needs to say October instead of November
      4. Nancy Hur key club President: Do you want all the dues and fees to be under fundraisers?
        - a. Alex Paget ASB President explains question
  - d. Secretary – Anna
    - i. Minutes Approval
    - ii. Mary Forbes alternate room rep for Mrs. Slater says:
      1. Forbes and Trujillo names are spelled wrong also Barbara Gilchrist name is misspelled
    - iii. Kai Sorem Ms. McKay room rep said Kenny White's last name needs to be capitalized
    - iv. Iyanna White V.P. for freshman says that she is V.P. not President
      1. 1<sup>st</sup> motion to approve minutes: Lakeisha Morris Ms. Hayden room rep
      2. 2<sup>nd</sup> motion: Kai Sorem McKay room rep
  - e. Activities Coordinator
    - i. Upcoming Events
  - f. Public Information Officer

- i. Social Media
    - 1. Follow us!
- 5. Old Business
- 6. New Business
  - a. Veterans Day assembly November 10th
- 7. Class Reports
  - a. Senior- none
  - b. Junior- Kaleb Ruff President
    - i. Ended up getting New Year's dance approved
    - ii. We didn't sell cake pops because other associations did
  - c. Sophomore- Parker Danielson President: you can have the option to have locker decorated
  - d. Freshmen- Anthony Svoboda President: volunteers needed for Halloween Carnival
- 8. Club Reports
  - a. (Newspaper, Book Club, DECA, Drama Club, Science Club, Poetry, FCCLA, Math Team, NHS, Yearbook , FCA, Key Club, FFA, Anime Club, WeMAD, Art Club, S2S, Video Game Club)
  - b. Spencer Edwards science club: will be doing a fundraiser at Happy Teriyaki
  - c. Barbara Gilchrist: Youth Mentorship is now on Tuesdays and Thursdays
- 9. Sports Reports
- 10. Other Business
  - a. Sport Uniforms and Colors
  - b. Aurora Authentment DECA representative asks when will we get out parking passes
  - c. Alex Paget ASB President tells that we are working on it and should be getting them out soon
- 11. Call to Action
  - a. Reporting back
  - b. November Meeting
- 12. Closing
  - a. Signed in?
  - b. Meeting Adjourn 8:55